Contractor Questionnaire
To be Completed by All Contractors

All questions must be answered and the data given must be clear and comprehensive. If necessary,
guestions may be answered on separate attached sheets. The Bidder may submit any additional
information it desires.
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Narne of Bidder/Contractor /o O yz C SO G ~ Oy

Permanant main office address B333 (Lheriequ.lle [Loac/ Se.r2an
Lriste, /.  GoOosS 32

Date Organized C?s() s eSS
L

If a Corporation, where and when incorporated J&rf I LT C{fﬁ o, LTS

Do you operate under an assumed name (8)? If so please list. / o

How many years engaged under present company name? Give former names of company with dates of
operation under each.
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Have you ever defaulted on or failed to complete a contract under your current company name or any
other company name? I so, where and why? Give name and telephone number of Owner.

Lo

Has your company filed or been named in any litigation involving your company and the Owner an a
contract within the last five years under your current company name or any other company name? If so
provide details of the issues and resolution if available. Include lawsuits where Owner was involved.
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List the names of all Owners with contact names and telephone numbers for whomn youfyour business has
provided chemicals within the preceding 24 months. Provide at least 5 businesses {preferably
municipalities) and contract amounts.
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Have you ever had a contract terminated by the Owner? If so, where and why? Give name and
telephone number (s) of Owner (s).
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11.  Pursuant fo the solicitation for quotes and information for prospective bidders for the above mentioned
project, the undersigned is submitting the information as required with the understanding that the purpose
is for confidential use, only to assist in determining the qualifications of the contractor to perform the type
and magnitude of work designated, and further, guarantae the truth and accuracy of all siatementis made.

Date on this 277 7T dayof /¢ )0 e 20 &7

Company name (please type or print)

Signature L/[“»é,c/é%_él (,U L/CQLQ%Q

Title Har/<e7ﬁ7;qj f@e,ﬂ / Cortabe om (m_//n

Date 5o/ 2/ 2o
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